
​DATE:​ ​June 30, 2025​

​TO:​ ​Weber School District Board of Education, Superintendent Gina Butters​

​FROM:​ ​Brock Mitchell, Business Administrator​

​SUBJECT:​ ​Contract Renewal Approval​

​Weber School District’s contracts for the following items are up for yearly renewal through​
​parent company PowerSchool: BusinessPlus (and included modules), Records, Records​
​Contracts, Applicant Tracking, Perform, and Universal Rostering. The Business Department,​
​Human Resources Department, and Tech Services Department use these products. The renewal​
​prices are as follows:​

​Perform (Evaluations) - $58,869.83​

​Records (Onboarding) - $28,886.44​

​Records Contracts (HR Tracking) - $12,432.14​

​Applicant Tracking - $14,991.70​

​BusinessPlus and Associated Modules - $128,293.78​

​The total for all of the PowerSchool Applications and Modules for renewal is $243,473.89.​

​We are asking for approval from the board for approval to renew these contracts for the above​
​amount. If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call at 801-476-7841.  Or you may​
​email me at brmitchell3@wsd.net​


